



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
P.O. Box 3378
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96801-3378

In reply, please refer to:
File:

Committee on Consumer Protection & Commerce

Committee on Judiciary

S. B. 1263, S.D. 2, H.D. 1, RELATING TO TATTOO ARTISTS

**Testimony of Chiyome Leinaala Fukino, M.D.
Director of Health**

**March 23, 2009
2:00 p.m.**

1 **Department's Position:** The department supports the intent of the bill, but has concerns regarding
2 the amendments and does not support the bill as written. The department is opposed to rule-making in
3 statutes; we feel that this should be done by amending existing administrative rules. However, as
4 directed by the legislature, the department has worked closely with the tattoo industry on this measure,
5 but many of the department's concerns have not been addressed in the amendments.

6 **Fiscal Implications:** Approval of additional positions and training funds will be needed in order
7 for the Department of Health to administer this bill.

8 **Purpose and Justification:** The bill seeks to provide licenses to unlicensed tattoo artists
9 participating in tattoo conventions or events outside of tattoo establishments and proposes to allow
10 temporary tattoo establishment permits to be issued to these conventions and events. The bill also seeks
11 to rectify deficiencies in statutes that regulate tattoo artists.

12 As requested by the legislature the department collaborated with the tattoo industry in
13 developing and establishing the changes in this measure, however, many of our suggested changes were

1 not incorporated in the current amendments. Therefore, the department cannot support this bill as
2 written.

3 Furthermore, in light of proposed cuts to the department's budget, we question whether any
4 regulation of tattoo artists should be implemented by the department.

5 Should the bill be allowed to move forward, we would propose amendments to the bill
6 (attached). In summary, we are recommending the following:

- 7 (1) Clarify the requirements for the participation and permit fees.
- 8 (2) Delete 321-B Temporary licenses section. This section is not needed as the requirements would
9 be addressed in 321-374 License required; exemptions.
- 10 (3) Delete the definition of "facial tattoo" since all tattooing, regardless of where on the body and
11 regardless of method, should be subject to the same requirements and regulations.
- 12 (4) Amend 321-373 to remove the reference to facial tattoos [see (3) above].
- 13 (5) Amend 321-374 to clarify who can practice the occupation of tattoo artist and specify that only
14 those with an unrevoked license from the department may practice. As to tuberculin (TB) testing
15 hepatitis B vaccination, and similar types of requirements, we think these are better left to rule making.
16 Infection control training an practice to protect the public should be primary concerns.
- 17 (6) Amend to include provisions for temporary licenses to include limitations, restrictions and fees.
- 18 (7) Amend 321-379 to adjust violations and fines in accordance with other pertinent chapters within
19 the department. Amend the listed violations to be reasonable and enforceable. An example of what
20 could be viewed as an unreasonable requirement is arbitrarily prohibiting tattooing anyone under the age
21 of sixteen regardless of parental or legal consent (there already are existing rules that prohibit tattooing
22 anyone under the age of eighteen without the written consent of the parents or legal guardian).
23 Requirements that we consider "unenforceable" due to the Sanitation Branch's lack of resources and
24 expertise include those relating to the character of the artist, such as "Unfitness or incompetence by

1 reason of negligence, habits,” “Habitual intemperance, addiction, or dependency on alcohol or other
2 habit-forming substances,” “Mental incompetence resulting in an inability to practice as a tattoo artist,”
3 and “Engaging in dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional conduct of character.”

4 (8) Delete 321-380 Penalties. This section is not needed as the requirement would be addressed in
5 321-379 Enforcement; penalties.

6 Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Report Title:

Tattoo Artists; Regulation

Description:

Strengthens the regulation of tattoo artists in the State. *

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO TATTOO ARTISTS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAII:

1 SECTION 1. Chapter 321, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is amended
2 by adding [~~two~~] one new section[~~s~~] to be appropriately
3 designated and to read as follows:

4 "§321-A Permit; required for tattoo shop[-] and temporary
5 locations. (a) No person, partnership, firm, corporation, or
6 other legal entity shall operate a tattoo shop or temporary
7 location without [~~registering the shop with the department and~~
8 ~~obtaining~~] a permit pursuant to department rules.

9 (b) Each initial permit application under this section
10 shall be accompanied by a fee of \$125 for a permit valid for one
11 year. For renewal of a permit, each applicant shall pay a fee
12 of \$75 per year. Initial permit application and renewal fees
13 may be increased by not more than \$10 per year.

14 (c) All permits shall expire on [~~January~~] December 31 of
15 each year. The application for a permit renewal shall be
16 submitted to the department in writing on or before [~~January~~]
17 December [~~10~~] 31 of each year.

S.B. NO.

1 (d) ~~Temporary permits may be issued~~ The department may
2 issue a temporary permit valid for a maximum of seven
3 consecutive days per calendar year for locations other than a
4 permitted tattoo shop for the purpose of a trade show, product
5 demonstration, or educational demonstration; provided that the
6 show or demonstration shall meet all safety and hygiene
7 standards [set by professional tattoo associations for
8 convention safety pursuant to Occupational Safety and Health
9 Administration standards under 29 Code of Federal Regulations
10 1910.1030 or chapter 396.] as specified by the director and in
11 this chapter. The temporary permit application shall be made in
12 writing to the department at least sixty days prior to the
13 scheduled event and shall include specific measures to meet
14 specified health and safety standards, and may be subject to a
15 site inspection. Temporary permit applicants shall pay a ~~[\$25]~~
16 \$50 non-refundable application fee in addition to:

17 (1) A ~~[\$50 participation fee if an event features less~~
18 than three tattoo artists demonstrating for
19 educational, non-monetary purposes only;] \$500 non-
20 refundable permit fee for an event featuring not more
21 than forty participating tattoo artists; or

S.B. NO.

1 ~~(2) A [\$500 participation fee, if an event features at~~
2 ~~least three but not more than forty tattoo artists;]~~
3 ~~\$50 non-refundable permit fee for an event featuring~~
4 ~~less than three participating tattoo artists~~
5 ~~demonstrating for educational purposes only, without~~
6 ~~compensation, consideration, or donation by the~~
7 ~~public;~~

8 ~~provided that the department may annually increase the~~
9 ~~participation fees in paragraphs (1) and (2) by not more than~~
10 ~~[\$10 and] \$100 and \$10 per year, respectively.~~

11 ~~**§321-B Temporary licenses.** (a) The department may issue~~
12 ~~temporary licenses valid for fourteen calendar days to tattoo~~
13 ~~artists not licensed in the State for educational, trade show,~~
14 ~~or product demonstration purposes. Temporary licensees shall be~~
15 ~~subject to this part and applicable rules.~~

16 ~~(b) Applications for temporary licenses shall be made in~~
17 ~~writing to the department at least sixty days prior to the~~
18 ~~proposed events and accompanied by an application fee of \$25 and~~
19 ~~written proof satisfying the requirements under subsection (c).~~
20 ~~An applicant shall be notified by mail of the disposition of the~~
21 ~~application in a timely manner. If an application is approved,~~
22 ~~the applicant shall present the notification, a photo~~

S.B. NO.

1 ~~identification, and a temporary license fee of \$100 before the~~
2 ~~issuance of a temporary license.~~

3 ~~(c) An applicant for a temporary license shall comply with~~
4 ~~section 321-374(c) and shall have:~~

5 ~~(1) Passed a blood borne pathogen course developed~~
6 ~~specifically for the tattoo industry, approved by the~~
7 ~~director, within two years of taking the course;~~

8 ~~(2) Passed the State tattoo artist written examination~~
9 ~~within two years of the application.~~

10 ~~(d) This section shall apply to tattoo artists who:~~

11 ~~(1) Are appropriately licensed in jurisdictions without~~
12 ~~the State; and~~

13 ~~(2) Intend to participate in educational, trade, or~~
14 ~~product demonstrating tattoo artistry in the State.~~

15 ~~(e) Temporary license fees may be increased annually by~~
16 ~~not more than \$10.]~~

17 SECTION 2. Section 321-372, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
18 amended [~~by amending the definition of "tattoo artist"~~] to read
19 as follows:

20 [~~"Facial tattoo" means any tattoo applied above the~~
21 ~~jawline, anterior to the ear and frontal hairline including the~~
22 ~~eyelids, eyebrows, or lips."~~]

S.B. NO.

1 "Tattoo artist" means any person who creates indelible
2 marks or decorative designs by introducing pigments beneath the
3 surface of the skin, resulting in permanent or semi-permanent
4 markings with the aid of needles, electric machines, hand tools,
5 or other devices[-] or means."

6 SECTION 3. Section 321-373, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
7 amended to read as follows:

8 **"§321-373 Regulation of tattoo artists. [-a-] The**
9 department shall adopt rules under chapter 91 to implement this
10 part. The rules shall include but not be limited to:

- 11 (1) Prohibiting the use of injections, unless administered
12 by a physician licensed under chapter 453 [~~or 460,~~] or
13 by a registered nurse licensed under chapter 457;
- 14 (2) Appropriate restrictions on topical anesthetics;
- 15 (3) Prescribing procedures and conditions for
16 sterilization, storage of sterilized equipment,
17 resterilization, and disposal of discarded needles and
18 other equipment;
- 19 (4) Creating examination standards; and
- 20 (5) Fixing penalties and fines for violations of this part
21 or any of the rules adopted by the department.

S.B. NO.

1 ~~[(b) The rules may provide for separate standards for~~
2 ~~facial tattoos.]~~

3 SECTION ~~[3]~~4. Section 321-374, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
4 amended to read as follows:

5 "**§321-374 License required; exemptions.** (a) Except as
6 otherwise provided by law, no person shall practice the
7 occupation of tattoo artist in this State ~~[either gratuitously~~
8 ~~or for pay,]~~ with or without compensation, consideration or
9 donation, or shall announce oneself either publicly or privately
10 as prepared or qualified to practice that occupation without
11 having a valid unrevoked license from the department to do so.

12 (b) ~~[The applicant shall be required to show by~~
13 ~~examination the knowledge of the provisions of this chapter~~
14 ~~including knowledge of virology, bacteriology, and aseptic~~
15 ~~techniques to ensure that infection and contagious disease will~~
16 ~~not be transmitted by the application of tattoos.~~

17 ~~(c) No license shall be issued or renewed unless the~~
18 ~~applicant:~~

19 ~~(1) Has taken and passed a tuberculin skin test or chest~~
20 ~~x-ray examination within six months of the~~

S.B. NO.

1 application, using report forms prescribed and
2 provided by the department;
3 ~~(2) Has completed the hepatitis B vaccination series or~~
4 ~~antibody testing showing immunity, unless the vaccine~~
5 ~~is contraindicated for medical reason, as specified in~~
6 ~~Occupational Safety Bloodborne Pathogens Standard and~~
7 ~~Exposure Control (29 Code of Federal Regulations~~
8 ~~1910.1030(f)); and~~

9 ~~(3) Has signed appropriate waivers.]~~

10 ~~[(b)] [(d)]~~ Physicians holding a valid unrevoked license
11 under chapter 453 ~~[or 460]~~ are exempt from the requirements of
12 this part. ~~["]~~

13 (c) The department may issue temporary licenses valid for
14 a maximum of fourteen consecutive days per calendar year to
15 tattoo artists not licensed in the State for educational, trade
16 show, or product demonstration purposes. Temporary licensees
17 shall be subject to this part and applicable rules.

18 (d) Applications for temporary licenses shall be made in
19 writing to the department at least sixty days prior to the
20 proposed events and accompanied by a non-refundable application
21 fee of \$100 and written proof satisfying the requirements under
22 subsection (e). An applicant shall be notified of the

S.B. NO.

1 disposition of the application within twenty business days of
2 the receipt of application.

3 (e) An applicant for a temporary license shall have
4 either:

5 (1) Passed a blood borne pathogen course developed
6 specifically for the tattoo industry, approved by the
7 director, within two years of the date of application;

8 or

9 (2) Passed the State tattoo artist written examination
10 within two years of the date of application.

11 (f) Temporary license fees may be increased annually by
12 not more than \$10.

13 (g) Licensed tattoo artists shall tattoo only in a shop or
14 temporary location that has a valid unrevoked permit issued by
15 the director."

16 Section [4]5. 321-375, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is amended
17 to read as follows:

18 **"§321-375 Examination, fees required. (a) No license**
19 **shall be issued unless the applicant takes an examination as**
20 **prescribed by the director and receives a passing score, or**
21 **meets the criteria specified in 321-374(e) (1). No license shall**

S.B. NO.

1 be issued unless all fees required by the director have been
2 paid.

3 (b) The department may contract with a professional
4 testing service to prepare, administer, and grade the
5 examination for licensure as a tattoo artist. For these
6 purposes, the department may require applicants to pay the
7 examination fee directly to the testing service."

8 SECTION ~~[5]~~6. Section 321-376, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
9 repealed:

10 ~~["§321-376 Facial tattoos. Application of facial tattoos~~
11 ~~shall be prohibited except by a physician licensed under chapter~~
12 ~~453 or 460, or by a tattoo artist who is under the general~~
13 ~~supervision of such a physician."]~~

14 SECTION ~~[6]~~7. Section 321-377 is amended to read as
15 follows:

16 ~~"§321-377 Suspension~~[7]~~ or revocation~~[7]~~ or denial of the~~
17 ~~renewal] of permit or license. The director may revoke~~[7]~~ or~~
18 ~~suspend~~[7]~~ or deny the renewal of] the permit or license of any~~
19 ~~person [applying to be] permitted or licensed under this part~~
20 ~~who:~~

21 (1) Is found guilty of any fraud, deceit, or misconduct in
22 the practice of the occupation of tattoo artist; or

S.B. NO.

1 (2) Violates this part or any of the rules adopted by the
2 department.

3 In every case where it is proposed to revoke[7] or
4 suspend[, or deny the renewal of] a license, the director shall
5 give the permittee or licensee [or applicant] concerned notice
6 and a hearing. The notice shall be given in writing by
7 registered or certified mail with return receipt requested at
8 least fifteen days before the hearing. All hearings shall be
9 conducted pursuant to chapter 91.

10 SECTION [7]8. Section 321-378, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
11 repealed:

12 ["§321-378 Denial of licensure; hearing. (a) No
13 applicant shall be licensed as a tattoo artist if:

14 (1) The applicant has been convicted of a crime and the
15 basis of denial of licensure falls within the exceptions
16 provided in section 831-3.1;

17 (2) The applicant has been declared mentally incompetent
18 by any court and the decree has not since been dismissed; or

19 (3) Proceedings brought against the applicant pursuant to
20 this section resulted in findings of any of the causes listed in
21 subsection 321-379(b).

S.B. NO.

1 ~~(b) Any person whose application for licensure has been~~
2 ~~denied shall be given notice and the opportunity for a~~
3 ~~hearing.”]~~

4 SECTION ~~[8]~~9. Section 321-379, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
5 amended to read as follows:

6 "~~§321-379 [Discipline;] [Violations; discipline;~~
7 ~~complaints; grounds; proceedings; hearings.] Enforcement;~~
8 ~~penalties.~~ (a) ~~[The director shall have the power to revoke,~~
9 ~~limit, condition, or suspend a permit or license [as a tattoo~~
10 ~~artist] issued under this part and to fine or otherwise~~
11 ~~discipline an owner of a tattoo shop or a licensed tattoo artist~~
12 ~~for any violation of [subsection (b).] this part.] If the~~
13 ~~department determines that any person has violated or is~~
14 ~~violating any provisions of this part, any rule adopted pursuant~~
15 ~~to this part, or any term or condition of a permit or license~~
16 ~~issued pursuant to this part, the department may take~~
17 ~~enforcement action and impose penalties as provided in §321-20~~
18 ~~of this chapter except that the department may impose a penalty~~
19 ~~not to exceed \$10,000 per offense.~~

20 ~~[(b)] The department shall have the power to accept,~~
21 ~~investigate, prosecute, and hear complaints regarding any~~
22 ~~[person, who is a licensed] owner of a tattoo shop or tattoo~~

S.B. NO.

1 ~~artist regarding [the following] allegations[:]~~ of any violation
2 ~~of this part.]~~

3 (b) ~~[The following are violations of this part:]~~

4 Violations of this part include but are not limited to:

5 (1) ~~[Unfitness or incompetence by reason of negligence,~~
6 ~~habits, or other causes regardless of whether actual~~
7 ~~damage or damage to the public is established;~~

8 ~~(2) Habitual intemperance, addiction, or dependency on~~
9 ~~alcohol or other habit-forming substances;~~

10 ~~(3) Mental incompetence resulting in an inability to~~
11 ~~practice as a tattoo artist;~~

12 ~~(4)]~~ Submitting to or filing with the department any
13 application, notice, statement, or other document in
14 procuring or attempting to procure licensure as a
15 tattoo artist~~[, which]~~ that is false or untrue or
16 contains any material misstatement of fact~~[+]~~, or
17 assisting another party in doing so;

18 ~~[(5)]~~ (2) Using the title, licensed tattoo artist, or any
19 designation tending to imply that the person is a
20 licensed tattoo artist when the person is not in fact
21 licensed or the person's license has been suspended or
22 revoked;

S.B. NO.

1 ~~[(6)]~~ (3) Violating the conditions or limitations ~~[upon~~
2 ~~which licensure occurs;]~~ of either a permit or license
3 or assisting another party in violating such
4 conditions;

5 ~~[(7)]~~ (4) Engaging in ~~[dishonorable, unethical, or~~
6 ~~unprofessional]~~ conduct ~~[of a character likely to~~
7 ~~deceive, defraud, or harm]~~ resulting in physical
8 injury to an individual or the public in the course of
9 professional services or activities;

10 ~~[(8)] Having disciplinary action taken against the tattoo~~
11 ~~artist in another state;~~

12 ~~+(9)]~~ (5) Aiding or abetting an unlicensed person, knowingly
13 combining or conspiring with an unlicensed person,
14 allowing one's license to be used by an unlicensed
15 person, or acting as agent or associate of an
16 unlicensed person to evade the use of title
17 restrictions of this part;

18 ~~[(10)] Engaging in false or misleading advertising;~~ ~~[or]~~

19 ~~[(11)] Engaging in sexual conduct in connection with~~
20 ~~professional services or activities[.];~~

21 ~~+(12)]~~ (6) Tattooing any person under the age of eighteen
22 without the written consent of the person's parent or

S.B. NO.

1 legal guardian or not maintaining the consent forms at
2 the tattoo shop for not less than two years in a
3 confidential manner;

4 ~~[(13) Tattooing anyone under the age of sixteen regardless~~
5 ~~of parental or legal consent; or~~

6 ~~(14) Practicing tattooing while having a communicable~~
7 ~~disease; provided that the director may allow this~~
8 ~~practice if the tattoo artist obtains a certificate~~
9 ~~signed by a physician licensed in the State that the~~
10 ~~tattoo artist is not a risk to customers or other~~
11 ~~employees of the tattoo shop.]~~

12 (7) Making a false or misleading statement to the
13 Department relating to any matter under this part.

14 (c) An enforcement action under this section may be
15 combined with a permit or license revocation or suspension
16 under section 321-374 and may be brought together as one
17 administrative action.

18 ~~[-(e)]~~ (d) In any proceeding under this section the person
19 subject to the proceeding shall be given notice and the
20 opportunity for a hearing in conformity with chapter 91."

21 SECTION ~~[9]~~10. Section 321-380, Hawaii Revised Statutes,
22 is repealed:

S.B. NO.

1 ~~["§321-380 Penalties. (a) Any person against whom~~
2 ~~proceedings have been brought pursuant to section 321-379 which~~
3 ~~resulted in findings of any of the causes **listed in** subsection~~
4 ~~321-379(b) may be assessed a fine of not less than \$100 nor more~~
5 ~~than \$5,000 for each offense. Any action taken to impose or~~
6 ~~collect the penalty provided for in this subsection shall be~~
7 ~~considered a civil action.~~

8 ~~(b) Any person in violation of sections 321-393, 321-A(a),~~
9 ~~or 321-B shall be fined not less than \$500 nor more than \$5,000.~~

10 ~~(c) Any person that practices as a tattoo artist at a~~
11 ~~location without a permit shall be fined not less than \$500 nor~~
12 ~~more than \$5,000.~~

13 ~~(d) In addition to any other penalties prescribed by law,~~
14 ~~any person who knowingly or willfully makes a false statement to~~
15 ~~the department relating to any matter under this part shall be~~
16 ~~guilty of a misdemeanor and fined not less than \$500 nor more~~
17 ~~than \$5,000 for each offense.~~

18 ~~{(b)} (c) The director may bring a civil action to enjoin~~
19 ~~any person for violation of section 321-379(b)."]~~

20 ~~SECTION [8]9. Section 321-383, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is~~
21 ~~repealed:~~

S.B. NO.

1 ~~["§321-383 License without necessity of examination. All~~
2 ~~persons holding valid licenses as tattoo artists from the~~
3 ~~department of health and practicing on the day prior to January~~
4 ~~1, 1991 shall be considered licensed under this part on January~~
5 ~~1, 1991 without necessity of examination."]~~

6 SECTION 10. In codifying the new sections added by section
7 2 of this Act, the reviser of statutes shall substitute
8 appropriate section numbers for the letters used in designating
9 the new sections in this Act.

10 SECTION 11. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed
11 and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

12 SECTION 12. This Act shall take effect upon its approval.

13

INTRODUCED BY: DAVID Y. IGE

CPC Committee:

Rep. Robert N. Herkes, Chair

Rep. Glenn Wakai, Vice Chair

Hearing: Monday 3/23 /09, 2:00 pm

Support of SB1263, SD2 HD1 Relating to the permitting of tattoo shops and licensure of tattoo artists, with minor revisions.

Submitted by:

Tricia Allen, PO Box 61967, Honolulu, HI 96839, 808 734-8677 tattoo@lava.net and
Peggy Sucher, 2128 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, HI 96815, 808 778-0117 ladytattoo@hawaii.rr.com
on behalf of the **Coalition for Safe Tattooing in Hawai'i** (see attached partial roster).

Thank you for hearing this bill and for the opportunity to testify. This testimony is on behalf of a coalition of twenty two licensed tattooists, five medical practitioners, and twenty five community members.

The current draft of the bill meets the primary concerns of our coalition quite well, with only one minor revision. On page 4, lines 3-5, allowances should be made for visiting tattooists to participate in "guest spots" at various tattoo shops. Not only does this provide opportunity for outside artists to showcase their work, but eases the situation for shop owners and Hawai'i resident tattooists to take vacation or leave, as replacement artists with similar styles and abilities can be brought in to cover during brief absences.

Perhaps it could read: "Intend to participate in educational, trade, or product shows demonstrating tattoo artistry, or to tattoo within a permitted location, in the State."

The wording in this article was borrowed from our draft in regards to temporary permits for conventions and educational demonstrations. Conventions and demonstrations are the only functions that would require temporary permits, but the need for temporary licenses extends beyond such organized events. Often tattoo shops to have visiting tattooists stay for brief periods to tattoo as featured guest artists. This is a standard practice and is allowed in many states, and we hope, can be permitted here in Hawai'i as well, should this bill pass.

Since our first hearing in the Senate, we have been working very closely with the Sanitation Branch of DOH, and they have some additional concerns that we would like to see addressed in the amendments. Rex Mitsunaga with DOH will be submitting a list of their suggested revisions which we urge you to consider as well.

We tremendously appreciate your taking these suggested changes into consideration, and passing SB1263.

Coalition for Safe Tattooing in Hawai'i

in support of SB1263 with specified revisions

* indicates primary contacts for the coalition

LICENSED TATTOOISTS

*Peggy Sucher, Licensed Tattooist.

2128 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, HI 96815 (808) 778-0117 ladytattoo@hawaii.rr.com

*Tricia Allen, Licensed Tattooist

P.O. Box 61967 Honolulu, HI 96839 (808) 734-8677 tattoo@lava.net

Steve Looney, Licensed (traditional) Tattooist, Shop Owner

320 Ward Av. #215, Honolulu, HI 96814, 808-589-1996 pacificsoulattoo@hotmail.com

Dave Sucher, Licensed Tattooist

2128 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, HI 96815 (808) 778-0117 cueman@hawaii.rr.com

Bill Whitney, Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner

46-018 Kamehameha Hwy. #205, Kaneohe, HI 96744 808 234-1504

Adam Siehr Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner

434 Ena Rd. Honolulu, HI 96815 (808) 391-8287 adam@tattooadam.com

Rodney Powell, Tattooisst/Behavioral Health Service Coordinator, United Behavioral Health

541 Pohakulani Street Hilo, HI 96720 (808) 754-8966 tongan_tattoo@yahoo.com

Tinomana F. E. Hoffmann, Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner

1211 Nanakai St. Pearl City, HI 96782 808 497-4204 aitotattoo@clearwire.net

Conor Haley, Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner

2270 Kuhio Ave #B Honolulu, HI 96815 808-306-4659 arockstar@hawaii.com

Cory Alameda, Licensed Tattooist

2128 Kalakaua Ave., Honolulu, HI 96815 808 924 7460

Scott Bender, Licensed Tattooist

2128 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, HI 96815 808 924 7460

Ali Blevins, Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner

2309 Kuhio Ave., Honolulu, HI 96815 no phone schmonzie@hotmail.com

Sergio Dowd, Licensed Tattooist

320 Ward Ave #215 Honolulu HI 96814, 808 541-7400

Dan Foerster, Tattoo Apprentice

2128 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, HI 96815 808 924 7460

Rick Milligan, Licensed Tattooist, Shop Owner juggalolo13@yahoo.com

66-590 Kamehameha Hwy # 1C Haleiwa, HI 96712

Dale Lee, Shop Owner

222 Papalaua St. #130 Lahaina, HI 96761 (808) 661-8788 dale@lahainatattoo.com

Ryan Lau, Licensed Tattooist

94-871 Farrington Hwy Waipahu, HI 96797 (808) 678-3344

Michael Cacal, Licensed Tattooist

94-871 Farrington Hwy Waipahu, HI 96797 (808) 678-3344

Bernard Lacar, Licensed Tattooist

94-871 Farrington Hwy Waipahu, HI 96797 (808) 678-3344

Amanda Garcia, Licensed Tattooist

94-871 Farrington Hwy Waipahu, HI 96797 (808) 678-3344

Charlie Chintam, Licensed Tattooist

1667 Kapiolani Blvd, Honolulu, HI 96814 (808) 330-5612

Justin Lam, Licensed Tattooist
945 Kamehameha Hwy # 9 Pearl City, HI 96782 (808) 456-5034
Jordan K. Wolfe, Tattoo Apprentice
1211 Nanakai St. Pearl City, HI 96782
Mildred Schwarz, Tattoo Apprentice
320 Ward Ave #215 Honolulu HI 96814, 808 541-7400 sadlilstar@gmail.com

MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS AND HEALTH CARE WORKERS

Stephen E. Case, John A. Burns School of Medicine, Biological Safety Officer
45-128 Alina Place, Kaneohe, HI 96744 808 554-1136 stevec@hawaii.edu
JoAnn Johansen, RN, CNM, MSN,
P.O. Box 6329 Kamuela, HI 96743 808-887-0167 joannj@hawaiiantel.net
Brigid Mulloy, RN CNM, ARNP
PO Box 280 Kaunakakai HI 96748 808 553-3380 brigid@mobetah.net
Lisa Abbott, APRN-RX, nurse practitioner
3810 Claudine St., Honolulu, HI 96816 734-3439 labbott@hawaii.rr.com
Peter Silva, Pacific Island Trainer, Life Foundation.
541 Pohakulani Street Hilo, HI 96720 (808) 333-5192

COMMUNITY MEMBERS

JoAnn Kahanamoku, Kupuna and Cultural Advisor
P.O. Box 4616 Kailua-Kona, HI 96745 808 334-0217
Claud Sutcliffe, Ph.D., Executive Director, Mediation Center of Molokai
P.O. Box 1708, Kaunakakai, HI 96748 808:553-3844 claud@hawaiiantel.net
Patricia Lee Masters, Ph.D, Academic Program Officer, University of Hawaii at West O'ahu
4741 Matsonia Drive Honolulu, HI 96816 sumanateri@aim.com
Carlos Juarez, Ph.D, Professor and Dean of International Studies, Hawaii Pacific University
7413 Makaa St. Honolulu HI 96825, 808.779.8004 cjuarez@hpu.edu
Angela M. Britten, Director of Corporate Development & Special Events, Bishop Museum
758 Iana Street, Kailua, HI 96734 w: (808) 848-4170
angela.britten@bishopmuseum.org
Ephrosine Daniggelis, Ph.D, community support
2002 Hunnewell St., Honolulu, HI 96822, 947-5828 ephro@hotmail.com
Kimo Silberstein, Cultural Practitioner
2350 Palolo Ave, Honolulu, HI 96816 808 737-9194 kumukimo@hawaii.rr.com
P.F. Ski Kwiatkowski, Cultural Practitioner/Traditional Tattooist
P.O. Box 2250 Kamuela, HI 96743 kakaukii@hawaiiantel.net
Waimea Williams, community support
45-539 Pahia Road Kaneohe, HI 96744 808 375-5036 williamsw011@hawaii.rr.com
Audra Sellers, community support
P.O. Box 13207, Lahaina, HI 96761 808-281-5280 audra1@hawaii.rr.com
Deyna Puckett, community support
P.O. Box 13207, Lahaina, HI 96761 808-281-5280 deyna@hawaii.rr.com
Karna Hazelhoff, community support
PO Box 858 Kamuela, HI 96743 karnahazelhoff@comcast.net

James Bayley, community support
2765 Round Top Dr., Honolulu, HI 96822 (808) 946-9669 jimskalabim@hotmail.com

Sally Lundburg, community support
PO Box 244 Paauilo, Hawaii 96776 (808)776-1535 sallylundburg@hotmail.com

Keith Tallett, community support
PO Box 244 Paauilo, Hawaii 96776 (808)776.1535 keithtallett2005@hotmail.com

Mimi Forsyth, community support
P O Box 970968 Waipahu, HI 96797 (808)-676-8261 forsythm001@hawaii.rr.com

Janice Tumpap, community support
23 Poniu Circle Wailuku 96793 808 205-8068 tumpapc@gmail.com

Jim Patterson, community support
62 Hui Rd F Lahaina, Maui, HI 96761 808-669-0872 terpatterson@yahoo.com

Tere Patterson, community support
62 Hui Rd F Lahaina, Maui, HI 96761 808-669-0872 terpatterson@yahoo.com

Dave Wethington, taxpayer
350 Ward Ave, #10622, Honolulu, HI 96814 808 239 7776

Joyce Chun, taxpayer
350 Ward Ave, #10622, Honolulu, HI 96814 808 239 7776

Carol Colbath, graphic artist, community support
45-539 Kamo'oali'i, Kaneohe, Hawai'i 96744 808 235-4828 ccdesign@hawaii.rr.com

Goro Sulijoadikusumo, community support
3810 Claudine St., Honolulu, HI 96816 734-3439 goro@hawaii.rr.com

Lyza Sosa, community support
PO.Box 223682 Princeville, HI 96722 808-635-3586 Buterflyza@yahoo.com